





DAINTREEPEDIA

JUNE 2023



Table of Contents

Community Facilities	3
Ferry	6
Distances – driving (approx.)	7
Dining Out / Groceries / Picnic Areas	8
Tours & Activities	12
Attractions Bird Watching Tours Fishing Great Barrier Reef Tours Horse Riding Indigenous Experiences Mountain Bike Tours Rainforest River SUP Magic Rainforest Canopy Tours River Cruises - Cooper Creek & Daintree River Drift Snorkelling Spas & Massages Tourist Information Centres Trail Bike Tours Walking Tours Weddings & Corporate Event Venues Wildlife Experiences Yoga Classes	13 15 16 16 16 16 17 18 18 19 20 21 21 21 21 22 23 24 24
Daintree Coach Tours	25
Walks – Free	28
Swimming	29
Arts & Crafts	30
Wheelchair Access	31
Interesting Facts	32
Accommodation	34

Daintreepedia is compiled and distributed by Daintree Marketing Cooperative.

If any information is out of date or there is something missing, or you would like a hard copy, please contact Gaye Scott on 0418 793 009 or E: gaye@gaye-scott.com

The latest version is available on Destination Daintree's website.

<u>Useful Resources - Destination Daintree.</u>

Community Facilities

ATMs

Wonga BeachAmpol, Mossman Daintree Rd4098 7616DiwanDaintree Rainforest Village0466 658 399Cape TribulationCape Trib Camping reception office4098 0077Cape TribulationPK's4098 0040

Boat Ramps

Rocky Point Boat Ramp, Rocky Point
Public Wharf, near Daintree Ferry Crossing
Town Common, near Daintree Village Jetty
Degarra Boat Ramp, Banabilla Road opposite Idriess Close

Car Hire / Vehicle Access

There is a sealed road from the ferry all the way through to the Cape Tribulation Beach House. It is suitable for all vehicles – a 4WD vehicle is not required.

The road is unsealed through to Emmagen Creek, a popular swimming hole and is the start of the Bloomfield Track. It is accessible most of the year in 2WD vehicles, if you drive with care as the gazetted dirt road can be rough with potholes and washouts. We recommend confirming with car hire company the vehicle can be driven on gravel roads.

The Bloomfield Track is strictly 4WD only and during the wet season can become impassable. There are no saltwater crossings, but several water crossings, and steep sections. Conditions can change rapidly, especially during heavy and monsoonal rainfall. Check with Mossman Police, Wujal Wujal Police and/or go to Douglas Shire Council website: http://dashboard.douglas.ald.gov.au/

The CREB Track connects Daintree Village with Ayton. It is an extreme 4WD track. It is usually closed during the wet season and reopens after the wet. As the weather changes every year, so does the opening and closing of the CREB. It can open as early as May, or as late as August and you can check Council's website for this information. During the season, if you want to check conditions go to Local CREB Track conditions | Facebook which provides up to date information, and those who have recently driven put up posts.

Chemists

LiveLife Anich's Pharmacy – 10 Front St Mossman	4098 1282
LiveLife Pharmacy – 4/63 Front St Mossman	4098 1242
mossman@livelifepharmacv.com	

Churches

Baptist Church, 35 Cedars Street, North Mossman	4098 2220
Catholic Church Grogan St Mossman	4098 2001
Mossman Uniting Church, 36 Front St Mossman	4098 1153
Analican Church, 5 Foxton Avenue	

Community Hall

Osborne St, Daintree Village 4099 9444

Dump Points

A free public use dump point for sewerage only is located in Teamsters Park, Captain Cook Highway, Craiglie.

Latitude: - 16.539663; Longitude: 145.469684.

A free caravan and recreational vehicle (RV) Dump Point for sewerage only, is in the car park area of the Mossman Riverside Leisure Park, 1 Park Street, Mossman.

Latitude: - 16.455227550125315; Longitude: 145.37193869953626

E-Car Charging Points

- Mossman Gorge Centre 212 Mossman Gorge Road, Mossman
- Wildlife Habitat Corner of Captain Cook Highway and Port Douglas Road
- Oaks Resort Tesla Charging Station 87-109 Port Douglas Road, Port Douglas
- Mantra Heritage, 16-18 Warner Street, Port Douglas
- Hartleys Crocodile Adventure Harry Freeman Drive, Captain Cook Highway, Wangetti

Fuel

Ampol 438 Mossman Daintree Rd, Wonga Beach 5:30am to 8pm	4098 7616
Daintree Rainforest Village – Diwan 7am to 6pm	0466 658 399

Medical Centres

Tea Tree Road, Diwan - Open Monday to Friday	4098 9296
Mossman Medical Centre, Front St Mossman	4098 1248
Mossman Hospital – 24 hours - Hospital St, Mossman	4084 1200

Police

Emergencies	000
Queensland Police - Mossman	4098 2177

Post Office

Mail delivery North of Daintree River - Tuesday and Friday	
Post Office Agency—Daintree Village Hotel – daily mail	4098 6146
Mason's Store – Cape Tribulation - sells postal items	4098 0070
Daintree Rainforest Village - Diwan for postal purchases	0466 658 399

Power / Electricity

Mains power south of the Daintree Ferry

No mains power north of the Daintree Ferry (exception is some residences in Forest Creek) All residents produce power independently using generators, solar panels or hydro turbines.

Private Transport

Down Under Tours www.downundertours.com/private-tours/
Explore the ancient rainforest on an intimate private tour with our own experienced local guide.
Down Under Tours vehicles are chosen specifically to suit private touring for up to 6 passengers to travel in comfort and luxury. Private touring for larger groups may be arranged to suit your needs. E: groups@downundertours.com.

WindSwell <u>www.windswell.com.au</u> **0427 498 042**WindSwell offers a unique way to arrive at your Daintree destination - whether it be to your accommodation or a or local tourist attraction or activity.

The company has two high speed, rigid inflatable boats which can take you to/from Port Douglas to Cow Bay, Thorntons Beach or Cape Tribulation. To book, call 0427 498 042 or email Brett windswellkitesurfing@gmail.com

Public Transport

Cairns to Cooktown – Same Day Return Tuesday, Thursday and Saturday.

Trans North Bus & Coach Telephone: (07) 3036 2070

Pick Up/Drop Off Location	Depart	Pick Up/Drop Off Location	Depart
Cairns	6:30am	Cooktown	1:00pm
Smithfield	6:50am	Mungumby	1:15
Trinity Beach	6:55am	Helenvale	1:20
Cairns Tropical Zoo	7:00am	Rossville	1:25
Palm Cove	7:05am	Ayton	1:50
Port Douglas IGA	7:40am	Wujal	2:10
Mossman - arrive	7:45	PKs	3:15
- depart	8:00	Masons Store	3:16
Wonga Beach	8:10	Crocodylus	3:38
Daintree Ferry	8:30	Cow Bay	3:40
Cow Bay	8:50	Daintree Ferry	3:55
Crocodylus	8:52	Wonga Beach	4:15
Masons Store	9:15	Mossman - arrive	4:30
PKs	9:17	depart	4:45
Wujal	10:17	Port Douglas	5:00pm
Ayton	10:27	Palm Cove IGA	5:20
Rossville	10:45	Cairns Tropical Zoo	5:25
Helenvale	11:00	Trinity Beach	5:30
Mungumby	11:08	Smithfield	5:35
Cooktown	11:30 Arrive	Cairns	6:00pm arrive

RACQ

Burmacks, Mill St Mossman Cow Bay 24/7 4098 2848 131111

Schools

Daintree State School - Osborne St, Daintree Village Alexandra Bay State School - Cape Tribulation Road, Diwan Miallo State School - Miallo Road, Miallo Wonga Beach State School, Wonga Beach

Telecommunications

Satellite broadband or Next G network

Limited mobile coverage north of Daintree River (Next G gives best coverage)

Telstra & Optus coverage at Cape Tribulation (roughly Noah's Range to just south of Kulki Beach)

Public Telephones [Calls within Australia are free]

- Stewart St, Daintree Village
- Daintree Rainforest Village, Diwan
- Airstrip, Cow Bay
- PK's Jungle Village, Cape Tribulation
- Turtle Rock Café, Cape Tribulation

Ferry

Open: 5am to 12 midnight daily 365 days a year.

Website: www.daintreeferry.com.au

<u>Timetable</u>: The Ferry has no set times; it continuously travels backwards and forwards as

required.

<u>River Crossings:</u> If the ferry leaves immediately upon your arrival, 4 minutes

If you've just missed the ferry, it will take 20 minutes.

During the peak tourist season there is often a long queue of cars waiting to cross the ferry. Particularly between 10am and noon travelling north and between 3pm to 5pm travelling south. If you want to avoid the queues, plan to travel before 10am and spend the whole day exploring the rainforest and beaches, have dinner at one of the many restaurants and travel back in the

evening. The ferry operates right up until midnight.

<u>Tickets:</u> You can pre-purchase ferry tickets online from website-

scan QR code

EFTPOS is available.

From 1 July 2022

\$45 return ticket – standard vehicles

\$26 one-way ticket

Multi pass books - 5 return trips \$80.00

From 1 July 2023.

\$47 return ticket – standard vehicles

\$27 one-way ticket

Multi pass books – 5 return trips \$120

Different rates apply for buses, trailers, caravans and trucks.

<u>Payment:</u> Pay at the Ferry Booth, which operates from 8.00am to 4:30pm.

Outside of these times pay on the Ferry. EFTPOS available all hours.

Priority Lane: During the peak tourist season (July to October) an additional lane is open

between 9am and 4:30pm to allow local residents to meet their normal

commitments such as work and school.

Contact: **Telephone** 0438 987 536 **Email** info@daintreeferry.com.au

Safety: Everyone must stay in their vehicles while travelling on the Ferry.

At night, while waiting for ferry to arrive, please turn off headlights as the

glare makes it difficult for the ferry driver to position the ramp.

While waiting for the ferry, please keep away from the water's edge as there

are crocodiles in the Daintree River.

FNQ Residents: Residents living in Douglas, Mareeba, Tablelands, Cairns, Cassowary Coast

and Cook Shires may apply for a **Douglas Card** for free access on the

Daintree ferry for five months from 1 Nov to 28 Feb each year.

To obtain a free Douglas Card, applicants need to provide photographic identification and additional proof of residency with their application to confirm local status. Application forms are available from Douglas Shire Council's website, Council's Mossman Administration Building, the Mossman

Library and the Port Douglas Hub in Mowbray St Port Douglas.

Distances – driving (approx.)

Cairns to:

Port Douglas 1 Hour 70 km
Mossman 1 Hour 20 min 85 km
Daintree River 1 Hour 40 min 110 km
Cow Bay 2 Hours 130 km
Cooper Creek 2 Hours 10 min 140 km

Cape Tribulation 2 Hours 30 min 160 km - allow 3 hours 15 mins in peak season

Port Douglas to:

 Cairns
 1 Hour
 70 km

 Mossman
 20 min
 15 km

 Daintree River
 1 Hour
 40 km

 Cow Bay
 1 Hour 10 min
 50 km

 Cooper Creek
 1 Hour 40 min
 60 km

Cape Tribulation 1 Hour 50 min 90 km – allow 2 hours 15 mins in peak season

Daintree Village to:

Cow Bay 45 minutes
Diwan 55 minutes

Cape Tribulation 1 hour 15 minutes

Mossman 30 minutes
Port Douglas 45 minutes
Cairns 90 minutes

Daintree Ferry to:

Cow Bay 20 minutes
Diwan 30 minutes
Cape Tribulation 50 minutes

Cow Bay to:

Cooper Creek 20 minutes Cape Tribulation 30 minutes

Cape Tribulation to:

Bloomfield 60 minutes
Mossman 70 minutes
Port Douglas 90 minutes
Cairns 2 Hours 30 min



The 20/20 Group is a customer research, marketing and business advisory specialist.

We take your thoughts, ideas, and business pickles, pull them apart, challenge them and rearrange them into a workable plan. Then we help make the plan happen.

Or we can simply write your next blog post.

We call it the cherry-picking principle. You can pick one service, select a handful, or go for the entire bunch.

www.the2020group.com - Telephone Gaye in our Daintree Office: 0418 793 009

Dining Out / Groceries / Picnic Areas

Most restaurants and cafés offer vegan, vegetarian and gluten free options. See list of establishments under Dietary Restrictions immediately following this section.

Venue & Location	Contact	Breakfast	Lunch	Dinner	Licen sed
Cape Tribulat	ion				
The Sandbar Cape Trib Camping	4098 0077 3812 Cape Tribulation Road, Cape Trib. stay@capetribcamping.com.au www.capetribcamping.com.au	DINNER - : Beachfroi Woodfired	nt Takeaw	ay & dine In	Yes
Cape Trib Farm	4098 0042 www.capetribfarm.com.au		exotic fru the farm (it available at gate	No
Cape Tribulation Beach	4098 0030 www.capetribbeach.com.au	8am to 10am	12 – 2:30pm	6pm – 8pm n to Close	- Yes
House		Build	pen roan	Tio Close	
Cassowary Restaurant (Ferntree Rainforest Lodge)	4098 0000 https://ferntreerainforesthotel.com/cassowaryrestaura nt/ Bookings Essential bookings@ferntreelodge.com	7am – 10am	Fri-	inner 5 - 8pm Tues Full Menu Wed: Pizza Thu: Pasta r Open 7 days 4pm till late Happy Hour 4 - 5pm	Yes
Mason's Café	4098 0070 www.masonstours.com.au/cafe	11 am – 3pm Lunch featuring local produce include tea, coffee, fruit and fish. Regular fare plus unique foods including crocodile, kangaroo and emu burgers, when in season, delicious Breadfruit and Jackfruit burgers. All smoothies contain fruit from Mason's Farm.		Yes	
PK's Jungle Village	4098 0040 www.pksjunglevillage.com.au	7:30am – 10am	12pm - 2pm		- Yes
Turtle Rock Café	(07) 4098 0039 https://oceansafari.com.au/turtle-rock-cafe/		7:30am –	•	Yes
Whet Restaurant	Monday to Friday 4098 0007 www.whet.net.au		11am – 5.30pm	6pm – 8.30pm	Yes
Thornton Bea	ch				
Thornton's	0421 094 791 jason@daintreespiceco.com.au 2588 Cape Tribulation Road Thornton Beach	evenings	to Monda 5-7pm for ensive Bar no BYO Fo	y. Saturday fish and open 10 am	Yes

Venue & Location Diwan	Conta	ct		Breakfast	Lunch	Dinner	Licensed
Daintree Fan Palm	Café, organic whole foods Giant Fan Palms. www.daintreefanpalm.com	_	ery of the	7am to 5pi	m		No
Daintree Ice Cream and Tropical Fruit Orchard,	Diwan 4098 9114 daintreeicecream@gmail.com organica orchard s cup' whice exotic fla		5pm. Ice cream with ally grown fruit from the I served in a 4-scoop 'signature nich includes many rare and avours which are changed lus Barista Coffee			No	
Daintree Peak Eco Stays	22 Ironbark Rd Diwan 4098 9002 www.daintreepeaksecostays.com		BBQ and bar on Friday nights. \$5 sausage sizzle and \$5 standard drinks 5:30-8pm (BBQ 6-7) Bookings preferred.			Yes	
Daintree Siesta	4098 9155 1973 Cape Tribulation Road, Diwan www.daintreesiesta.com.au welcome@daintreesiesta.com.au		Lunch 12-2pm, Dinner 5:30pm-7pm – please call or drop in to book. Restaurant open most days excluding Saturdays.		Yes		
On The Turps (Heritage Lodge)	Turpentine Road 4098 9321 www.heritagelodge.net.ar	<u>U</u>			12pm – 2pm	6pm – 7:30pm	Yes
Cow Bay Daintree Discovery	4098 9171						
Centre	www.discoverthedaintree	.com	All c	lay dining 8.3	30am – 5 ₁	om	No
Daintree Crocodylus	0402 735 124 www.daintreecrocodylus.	com.au	Breakt 8am - 9.			iner n-7pm	Yes
Daintree Village							
Croc Xpresso	4098 6120			30am to 3pm			BYO
Daintree Tea House 3225 Mossman Daintree Rd	Please call 4098 6161 Congest et one owner trading sir daintreeteahouse52@bigpond.com Since 1985		one owne trading sin since 1987	t established restaurant under vnership in Nth Queensland – since 1980, current owners 987. Open for lunch every day 11:30 to 2:30pm		Licensed	
Daintree Village Hotel	4098 6146			day to Saturday 11:30am to Opm Sunday 12pm to 5pm		Yes	
Daintree (Eco Lodge)	4098 6100 www.daintree-ecolodge.c	com.au	7:30am - 10am	Closed)pm –	Yes
Wonga Beach							
Hook-a-Barra North Mossman	www.hookabarra.com 4098 7117	Open for lunch 7 days a week Hook-A-Barra kitchen produces some of the finest Barramundi dishes to be found. Choose from classic fish & chips, Barramundi burgers, fish tacos, smoked Barramundi or gyoza. Or have a tasting board, to sample a little of everything.			No		
Silky Oaks Lodge Treehouse Restaurant	Reservations: 4098 1666.	Open :	to local gue re all dietaries	nildren 10 yee ests for lunch servations. including ve d gluten free	(only) by	prior	Yes

Special Needs – Dietary Restrictions

Cape Trib Camping – The Sandbar – Vegan, GF and Vegetarian options

Cape Trib Beach House - Tides Bar & Restaurant caters for all dietary requirements

Cassowary Restaurant – Ferntree Rainforest Lodge caters for any dietary requirement

Cow Bay Homestay caters for any dietary requirement

Crocs Café at Daintree Crocodylus caters for any dietary requirement for house guests

Daintree Discovery Centre Café has **vegetarian** and **gluten free** options for lunch.

Croc Xpresso has **gluten free** and **vegetarian** options available 7 days a week

Daintree Siesta – offers gluten Free, vegetarian and vegan options for lunch and dinner.

Daintree Village Hotel caters for vegan, vegetarian, gluten and dairy free.

Mason's Café has vegan, vegetarian and gluten free options

On the Turps at Heritage Lodge offers vegetarian & vegan options & caters for gluten intolerances

Silky Oaks Treehouse Restaurant - all dietaries including vegan, vegetarian and gluten free

Thorntons caters for vegan, vegetarian, gluten and dairy free.

Turtle Rock Café has both **vegan/vegetarian** options as well as **gluten free** options.

Whet Restaurant has both gluten free & vegetarian menus available.

Hampers

Daintree Hampers - Whether it be a welcome champagne hamper, a gourmet breakfast hamper, a romantic soirée, a sunset champagne picnic, a family picnic or a gift for that someone special - we can provide your appetisers and hamper packs. Just select from one of our beautiful hampers... tell us where you are staying and we will deliver it to your accommodation at your chosen time. Daintree Hampers - Gourmet Hampers for your Daintree holiday 4098 9178 or info@daintreehampers.com.au

Daintree Grazing Box Co These grazing boxes are a great addition to your stay in the Daintree Rainforest or for catering picnics, gatherings and events. Enjoy a delicious selection of deli meats, nuts, cheese, crackers, dip, fresh and dried seasonal fruit and veggies.

Local fresh and organic produce is used where possible. Pre-order before you arrive at your accommodation or after you arrive, but – a minimum of 24 hours is required. Vegetarian option available. Pick up or delivery available. Cash on Delivery. Order from Tracey and Paul 0402 242 159 daintreegrazingboxco@proton.me

Ice Cream

Daintree Ice Cream and Tropical Fruit Orchard - Open 9am - 5pm Floravilla Ice cream Factory - Open 9.30am - 5.00pm

Tea Plantation

Daintree Tea can be purchased at local shops. There is a display show-casing the history of the tea farm at the front of the property however the actual tea farm is not open to public.

The Tea Chest – quality hand blended tea created and packaged in the Daintree. Authentic Chai, Herbal Teas and Australian Bush Teas are available at local shops. For sales contact: sales@theteachest.com.au

Fresh Fruit

Cape Tribulation Cape Trib Farm – seasonal exotic fruits at farm gate Scomazzon Farm Store organic fruit and vegetables.

Crossroads (turn off to ferry) Fruit stalls – seasonal fruit and free map

Daintree Village Fruit stalls – Dragon fruit, papaws, passionfruit in season, limes.

Daintree Food Trail

This celebrates the produce and people of the Daintree and Douglas Shire.

From gelato to microgreens, barramundi to breadfruit, and chocolate to chorizo, the Daintree is home to an eclectic range of small farms, orchards, fisheries, growers and micro-manufacturers, often hidden from view in our lush environment.

The Daintree Food trail helps you find local produce and food-based experiences as you travel from Port Douglas to Cape Tribulation. www.daintreefoodtrail.com

Grocery Supplies

There is an abundance of foods which are grown or manufactured here in the Wet Tropics. Our grocers make the effort to support our local primary producers enabling visitors to sample foods unique to this region.

Cape Tribulation

Mason's Store Groceries and Takeaway Alcohol

Mason's Store has Beach Harvest coconut chips, muesli and granola, coconut sugar etc, with some coconuts harvested from Mason's property. The store also stocks Tichum Creek coffees, Tea Chest and Daintree Tea, local chocolate, dried and fresh fruit from the farm when in season.

Friendly Grocer Supermarket

Located in the heart of Cape Tribulation, we stock a wide range of your typical grocery store products including bread, milk, water, cold drinks and a wide range of supermarket groceries. We source much of our products locally or from the Cairns region including fresh meats, local coffees, teas, chocolates, kombucha drinks, healthy snacks, fruit & veg. We have the Daintree's biggest range of T Shirts, clothing & souvenir items to remember your visit. Thank you for supporting regional small business.

Diwan

Fan Palm

Organic foods wholesaler stocking a wide range of organic products, organic fresh fruit and vegetables, organic bread, frozen meals, healthy snacks, organic ice-cream, cakes and slices which are baked daily and organic pies.

Daintree Rainforest Village General Store

Located on Cape Tribulation Road, this is the biggest little supermarket north of Mossman. It stocks all manner of items including fresh produce and dairy, meat, seafood, ice creams, snacks and confectionery, canned and frozen foods and desserts, a range of yummy breads, and pet food. Affordable Hot Pies and cheap cold drinks are always available. But that's not all! They also carry pharmacy products, baby care items, hardware and camping stuff, toys, gifts and souvenirs, locally made crafts and local fresh fruit. They are an agent for Australia Post, have an ATM and a FREE public phone onsite, plus OPTUS phone signal...and FREE unlimited WIFI for the camp guests. They are the only fuel station north of the river and also sell ice, gas, bait and smoking products.

Daintree Village General Store has a small selection of convenience items.

Miallo Scomazzon Farm Store

This little country store sits at the base of their farm along the Mossman-Daintree Road just past Newell Beach turn off. They grow and produce tropical fruits and

vegetables and stock artisan local produce from across the Far North

including Kefir Queen, The Good Shroom, Beach Harvest, The Tea Chest, Dukes

Donuts and ready to eat meals from Grant Street Kitchen.

Picnic Locations

Cape Tribulation Dubuji Boardwalk has picnic tables and toilets

Kulki at Cape Tribulation Beach has picnic tables and toilets

Thornton Beach Picnic tables

Cow Bay Beach Picnic tables and toilets

Cow Bay Jindalba Boardwalk has picnic tables and toilets.

Daintree Ferry Picnic tables and toilets, boat ramp and pontoon

Daintree Village Town Common, near boat ramp and jetty – picnic tables and toilets

Osborne St, near Community Hall – picnic tables and toilets Pioneer Park – Picnic tables and BBQ (free) beside waterfall

Wonga Beach Southern end there are picnic tables, BBQ, playground and skate park.

Tours & Activities

Choose from river cruises, rainforest canopy tours, snorkelling and fishing tours to the Great Barrier Reef, guided and self-guided walks, yoga retreats, spas, horse riding, barramundi fishing, bird watching and photographic tours, fruit tasting, indigenous experiences and 4WD tours.

All that's available is listed In the following pages, sorted as follows:

- 4WD Tours Guided and Self Drive
- Attractions
- Birdwatching Tours
- Fishing Trips and Experiences
- Great Barrier Reef Snorkelling Tours
- Horse Riding
- Indigenous experiences
- Mountain Bike Tours
- Stand Up Paddle Boarding
- Rainforest Canopy Tours
- River Cruises Cooper Creek and Daintree River
- River Drift Snorkelling
- Spas
- Tourist Information
- Trail Bike Tours
- Walking Tours Guided & Self-Guided
- Weddings & Corporate Event Venues
- Wildlife Experiences
- Yoga Classes



4WD Adventures - Guided						
Company	Contact	Description	Times			
Adventure North Australia - Cape Tribulation and Cooktown Wanderer 3 Day / 2 Night	Reservations: 4047 9076 Website: www.adventurenorthaustr alia.com	Day 1: Travel the scenic coastal road, experience a Daintree River cruise before crossing into the rainforest of Daintree National Park. Enjoy BBQ lunch, guided walk and unspoilt scenery of Cape Tribulation Beach. Take in spectacular views as you 4WD along the Bloomfield Track, visiting the iconic Lion's Den. Dinner incl. & accommodation at the Sovereign Resort in Cooktown. Day 2: Guided tour of Historical Cooktown, Reconciliation Rocks, Foreshore Walk, Cooktown Cemetery, James Cook Historical Museum and the amazing views at Grassy Hill Lookout. Breakfast and accommodation incl. at Sovereign Resort in Cooktown. Day 3: Free time to explore in the morning, guided tour of the Historical Botanical Gardens, Natures Powerhouse Café and Art Gallery, Black Mountain and Byerstown Range Lookouts and Palmer River Roadhouse. Return journey via the Outback. Breakfast and Lunch incl.	Seasonal: May- November Cairns Depart: 6:45am / Return 8pm Nth Beaches Depart 7:15am / Return 7:30pm Port Douglas Depart 8am / Return 6:45pm			
Cairns to Cooktown 4WD Tours	April - November Weekly on a Wednesday www.cairnstocooktown4wdtours.c om.au	Locally owned tour taking in Daintree River crossing via vehicle ferry, Daintree Rainforest, stroll on Thornton Beach, 4WD Bloomfield Track, Lion's Den Hotel, Cooktown's Grassy Hill Lookout, James Cook Museum & Cooktown Pub, returning via Black Mountain and Palmer River Goldfields.	Cairns – 6:30am to 7:30pm Cairns Beaches 7am to 7pm Port Douglas 7.45am to 6:30pm			
Daintree Safaris	www.daintreesafari.com 4094 1351	Nicholas, one of the region's most experienced guides will pick you up in our 4WD from your accommodation in Port Douglas or Mossman. Max. 6 guests per tour. Tour includes Daintree River cruise, secret swimming spots, Alexandra Lookout, Cape Trib beach, guided walks, lunch at Daintree Tea House Restaurant.	7:15am to 4pm.			
Daintree Tour Cassowary Falls	0481 988 307 www.cassowaryfalls.com.au 263 Upper Daintree Road, Upper Daintree	Swimming in the Daintree rainforest under the Cassowary Falls, arriving by guided tour in an ATV passing through private farmland and driving through the Daintree Rainforest seeing turtles, various fish and waterways and so much more!	Check website for tour times.			

4WD Tours continued overpage

Far North Escapes - Half Day, Full Day and Multi-Day customizable trips from Cairns to Cape York.	Email: bookings@farnorthescapes.c om Phone: 0468 967 703 website: www.farnorthescapes.co m.au	Based in the Daintree Rainforest, Far North Escapes is a locally owned touring company with over 20 years of experience taking you on unforgettable adventures from Cairns to Cape York, and everywhere else in-between. We specialize in 4X4 Premium, Private, and Small Group tours and have a wide range to suit your needs: Half Day, Full Day and Multi-Day trips. We offer fully customizable itineraries, tours and packages to give you the best experience at the best value possible tailored to you.	AM Tours Pick up from 7:30am PM Tours Pick up from 1:00 Year round availability
Mason's tours Private Guide	4098 0070 lawrence@masontours.com.au www.masonstours.com.au	Personalised tours of the Bloomfield Track and Cooktown area with a third generation resident.	Any day Any time
Tony's Tropical Tours	4099 3230 0429 993 230 www.tropicaltours.com.au	Full day 4WD tour with a Daintree River wildlife cruise, Bloomfield Track ending at Bloomfield Falls.	Daily

4WD Adver	tures - Self	f-Drive		
Bloomfield Track – self drive	Road from Cape Tribulation to Wujal Wujal	"Bloomfield Track Experience Guide" e-book explains the spectacular 33km journey from Cape Tribulation to Bloomfield Falls. https://douglas.qld.gov.au/road-conditions/bloomfield-track/		
The CREB Track runs between		Extreme 4WD Track maintained by Douglas Shire Council. The whole southern half of the CREB track goes through Daintree rainforest, which makes a lot of this track so beautiful. The starting point is 10 kilometres past Daintree Village on Upper Daintree Road and it finishes at China Camp and Kija (Roaring Meg Falls).		
the Daintree Riv	er and China	For official road open/closure visit https://douglas.qld.gov.au/road-conditions/creb-track/		
		For unofficial road conditions, visit www.facebook.com/CREB.Track.conditions/ or call PJ on 4060 3136		
		Two hours north along the CREB, or a one-hour drive south from Wujal Wujal, brings you to <u>Yindilli Camping Ground</u> . It offers toilet facilities, fireplaces (for cooking etc), dry firewood, walking tracks to Bairds Creek for swimming in crystal clear mountain waters and grassed camp sites.		
Yindilli Camping	Ground	You can also choose from two guided tour with traditional owner CJ Fisher a Kuku Yalanji Elder and Buru Traditional Owner who will lead you on a true cultural experience.		
Bookings are es	sential	Rainforest Walk: Approx. 1hr walk through nearby rainforest and includes: a		
CJ Fisher 4098 6248 or yindillicamp@gmail.com		'welcome' smoke ceremony, stories & identification of bush tucker, damper & tea.		
		Cultural Sites Walk: A full day experience. Approx. 1 hr walk to a site of cultural & spiritual significance to the Kuku Yalanji people. Includes a 'welcome' smoke ceremony, stories, face & body painting with traditional clays, bush tucker demonstrations and bathing in the healing waters of the pristine Meg River. Also included is a picnic lunch & refreshments.		

Attractions	Attractions				
Company & Location	Contact	Description	Times		
Cape Trib Farm Exotic Fruit Tasting Cape Tribulation	4098 0042 www.capetribfarm.com.au	This 1½ hour tour fruit tasting and farm tour is a must for foodies and fruit-lovers everywhere.	2pm. Tour frequency varies. Please check online booking calendar for availability.		
Daintree Discovery Centre Cow Bay	4098 9171 www.discoverthedaintree.com	This is an award-winning ecotourism attraction in the heart of the Daintree. Walk the 11 metre-high aerial walkway, climb to the top of the 23-metre high Canopy Tower, descend to the rainforest floor and take in the Jurassic Forest, Bush Tucker Trail, Cassowary Circuit and more. Enjoy interactive displays as well live jungle bugs, rainforest aquariums and the Discovery Theatre experience new in 2023.	Daily 8:30am – 5pm *last entry 4pm		
Daintree Ice Cream and Tropical Fruit Orchard Diwan	4098 9114 daintreeicecream@gmail.com	Ice cream is made on site, using organically grown fruit from the orchard. Ice cream is served in a 4-scoop 'signature cup' which includes many rare and exotic flavours which are changed daily. The gardens are open to the public along with a free Self-Guided Orchard Walk for those interested in learning about fruit trees. Barista Coffee available.	Open Daily 9am – 5pm		
Daintree Tea, Cow Bay	tea farm. Daintree tea may be p box at local shops. The farm is no	complete tea making process and ourchased at the roadside stall with ot open to the public			
Floravilla Ice Creamery Cow Bay	4098 9100 Floravilla Ice cream In the Daintree Rainforest (floravillaartgallery.com.au)	Ice Cream Factory featuring exotic fruit – 26 Flavours + cold drinks	Daily 9:30am to 5:00pm		
Hook-a-barra Wonga Beach	www.hookabarra.com 4098 7117	All abilities fishing and farm tours.	Tours start from 9am – confirm time when booking.		
Jungle Bugs and Butterflies Diwan	www.daintreemuseum.com.au	World class private collection of rare and local Butterflies, Moths and Beetles	10am-5pm		
Treetops Adventure Cape Tribulation	Zip line and fly through the historical Daintree Forest - Treetops Adventure	Visitors experience a bird's eye view of the ancient Daintree Rainforest – up to 15 metres above ground – through a fully guided 2½ hour Zipline Tour.	Four tours daily: 9:30am 10:30am 1:00pm 2:00pm		
Wildlife Habitat Corner Captain Cook Hwy & Port Douglas Road.	4099 3235 www.wildlifehabitat.com.au	Have your photo taken with a Koala, meet pythons, crocodiles, amazing Australian birds and handfeed kangaroos. Also available: Breakfast with the Birds and Swim With The Salties.	Open daily 8am – 4pm Interactive experiences throughout the day.		

Bird Watching Tours					
Company	Location	Contact	Description	Times	
Cooper Creek Wilderness	Diwan – entrance on Cape Tribulation Road at Coopers Crossing	4098 9126	2 and 4 hour guided rainforest walks	2 hour 10am & 2pm 4 hour 8:30am & 1pm	
Daintree Boatman Wildlife Cruises	Daintree River	0417 651 929 www.daintreerivertours.com .au	Sunrise/Sunset 2 hours	6:30am and 4pm	
Daintree River Wild Watch	Daintree River	4098 7068 www.daintreeriverwildwatc h.com.au	Sunrise/sunset 2 hours	6:30am and 4pm	

Fishing				
Company	Location	Contact	Description	Times
Daintree River Fishing	Daintree River & Snapper Island	0488 907 776 dave@daintreefishing.com.au www.daintreefishing.com.au	inshore, reefs & wrecks	Half days or full days
Fishing on the Daintree	Daintree River	0439 945 253 jamiebeitzel@gmail.com Fishing on the Daintree River On the Daintree Charters	river, coast & reef	Half Day – 4 hours Full Day – 8 hours
Hook A Barra	Wonga Beach	4098 7117 www.hookabarra.com	Land based Barramundi fishing - by the hour, tackle and bait provided.	7 days - open 9 to 5

Great Barri	Great Barrier Reef Tours				
Company	Location	Contact	Description	Times	
Ocean Safari	Cape Tribulation	4098 0006 tours@oceansafari.com.au www.oceansafari.com.au	Half day reef snorkelling tours Departs Cape Trib – pick up from local accommodation available.	8:00am & 12 noon	
Windswell	Pick up/drop off along the Daintree coast including Cape Trib Thornton Beach & Cow Bay	0427 498 042 www.windswell.com.au	Explore remote reefs, islands and sand cays on the Great Barrier Reef. Private charter for up to 15 people. You'll get to explore one of the idyllic islands of Low Isles, Snapper Island or Undine Coral Cay. Stand up paddle boarding, snorkelling in the morning, and a choice of wakeboarding or tubing in the afternoon.	8am to 4pm Bookings essential by 4pm day prior to tour	

Horse Riding						
Company	Location	Contact	Description	Times		
Cape Tribulation Horse Rides	Cape Tribulation	1 800 111 124 cthrbookings@gmail.com	Horse ride on the beautiful golden sands of Myall Beach or take our Rainforest ride to the creek.	Daily 11:00am & 2:30pm		

Indigenou	Indigenous Experiences				
Company	Location	Contact	Description	Times	
Daintree Dreaming	Mossman Gorge	https://www.adventurenort haustralia.com/aboriginal- tours 4047 9076	Indigenous culture tour – Mossman Gorge Welcome to Country smoking ceremony and interpretive rainforest walk. Then choose either Traditional Aboriginal Fishing tour with Kuku Yalanji people at Cooya Beach or Art and Culture class with Brian "Binna" Swindley at Janbal Gallery.	Operates Mon, Wed, Fri & Sat Cairns 7.15am - 5.45pm Palm Cove & Trinity Bch 8am - 5.15pm Port Douglas 9am - 4.45pm	
Traditional owner CJ Fisher a Kuku Yalanji Elder and Buru Traditional Owner	Kija [Roaring Meg]	Bookings are essential CJ Fisher 4098 6248 or yindillicamp@gmail.com	Rainforest Walk: Guided walk through pristine rainforest. Includes: a 'welcome' smoke ceremony, stories & identification of bush tucker, damper & tea. Cultural Sites Walk: Full day experience which includes 1 hr walk to a site of cultural & spiritual significance to the Kuku Yalanji people. Includes a 'welcome' smoke ceremony, stories, face & body painting with traditional clays, bush tucker demonstrations and bathing in the healing waters of the pristine Meg River. Picnic lunch & refreshments incl.	Time confirmed on booking.	
Far North Escapes hosted tour with Kuku Yalanji Elder Francis Walker	Pick up from Port Douglas, Daintree or Cape Trib 4WD tour to Wujal Wujal Falls	Bookings essential E:bookings@farnorthescap es.com Phone: 0468 967 703 www.farnorthescapes.com .au	Guided tour of Wujal Wujal Falls with Francis Walker: a site of cultural and spiritual significance to the Kuku Yalanji people.	*Bookings essential* Mid-Morning and Afternoon times on request, confirmed on booking.	
Mason's tours Private Guide	Pick up from accomm odation can be arranged.	4098 0070 lawrence@masontours.co m.au www.masonstours.com.au	Personalised tours of the Bloomfield Track and Cooktown area with Lawrence, a third generation resident. Indigenous walks and experiences with Elders who Lawrence has known all his life can be included and tailored to suit any itinerary	Any day Any time	

Indigenous experiences continued over the page.

Company	Location	Contact	Description	Times
Walkabout Cultural Adventures	Pick-ups from Port Douglas, Mossman and Daintree Village.	Juan Walker: juan@walkaboutadventur es.com.au Mobile: 0429 478 206 Walkabout Cultural Adventures - Daintree Experience	Ngana Julaymba Dungay – We all going to Daintree Tour explores south of the Daintree River including Mossman Gorge and provides cultural insights into the Eastern Kuku Yalanji Aboriginal people. Choose a half day or full day tour.	Morning Pickup 8:00am - 9:00am Drop off 12:30 - 1.00pm
Walkabout Cultural Adventures	Pick-ups from Port Douglas, Mossman and Daintree Village.	Juan Walker: juan@walkaboutadventur es.com.au Mobile: 0429 478 206 Walkabout Cultural Adventures - Cape Tribulation	Ngana Kulkinga Dungay – We all going to Cape Tribulation Tour crosses the Daintree River by cable car ferry and explores sights through to Cape Tribulation and provides cultural insights into the Eastern Kuku Yalanji Aboriginal people and you may choose a half day or full day tour.	Pickup 12:30pm - 1:30pm Drop off 4:30pm - 5.30pm Full Day Tours Pick up: 8:00am - 9:00am Drop off: 4:30pm - 5:30pm

Mountain Bike Tours				
Location	Contact	Description	Times	
CREB Track (Transfers from Port Douglas/Cairns)	0477 774 443 Email: bikenhike@live.com.au <u>Bike n hike</u> (bikenhiketours.com.au)	Epic three days tours for extreme mountain bikers on the famous CREB Track, Roaring Meg Falls (Kija), welcome to country and cold beer at the Lion's Den Hotel. All catering, camping gear & transfers from Port Douglas supplied Private and corporate charters available – please call.	See website for tour days.	

Rainforest River SUP Magic					
Company	Description	Times			
Windswell windswellkitesurfing@gmail.com Windswell Reef & Rainforest Tours	Guided stand up paddle boarding tour exploring the wet tropics rainforests. 0427 498 042	Runs twice daily, 9am and 2pm.			

Rainforest Canopy Tours				
Company	Location	Contact	Description	Times
Daintree Discovery Centre	Cow Bay	4098 9171 www.discoverthedaintree.com	Aerial Boardwalk – 11 metres off the ground and rated as one of the Top Ten Skywalks in the country By Australian Geographic. The 23 metre canopy tower is 23 metre high allowing unprecedented access to the rainforest. It has five different viewing platforms so visitors of all ages can access the	Daily 8:30am – 5pm *last entry at 4pm
			various levels of the rainforest – from the forest floor to the uppermost reaches of the canopy.	
Treetops Adventure	Cape Tribulation	www.treetopsadventure.com.au	Zip line and fly through the historical Daintree Forest - Treetops Adventure visitors experience a bird's eye view of the Daintree Rainforest – up to 15 metres above ground – 2 hour Zipline Tour.	Four tours daily: With the last tour at 3:30pm

River Crui	ses - Coo	per Creek & Daintree		
Company	Location	Contact	Description	Times
Bruce Belcher's River Cruises	2km past Ferry Turnoff on way to Daintree Village	0459 241 899 www.daintreerivercruises.com.au	Cruises operate throughout the day	Daily 9.30am to 4.00pm
Cape Tribulation Wilderness Cruises	Cooper Creek	0457 731 000 www.capetribcruises.com	Cruise on World Heritage Cooper Creek Night cruises by arrangement	Daily 10:30am; 11:30 and 2pm
Crocodile Express	Daintree Village & Daintree Ferry	4098 6120 info@daintreeconnection.com.au www.crocodileexpress.com	One hour wildlife cruises operate throughout the day at each end of the Daintree River	Daily at Ferry crossing 10am – 3.30pm Daily in Village 8:30am – 3:30pm
Daintree Boatman Wildlife Cruises	Daintree Village	0417 651 929 www.daintreerivertours.com.au	Dawn & Dusk 2 hour tours 10 passengers only	Apr-Aug 7am & 4pm Sep-Jan 6:30am & 4:30pm Closed Feb/Mar
Daintree Crocodile Tours	Daintree Village	0487 566 694	One hour river cruise leaving Daintree Village jetty.	Daily 8am to 5pm bookings essential
Daintree River Cruise Centre	Daintree River	4098 6115	Advanced Eco Wildlife Cruises on the Daintree River. Departing from a private waterfront location with beautiful picnic areas and gardens.	Daily 9.30am – 4pm
Daintree River Wild Watch	Daintree Village	0447 546 926 www.daintreeriverwildwatch.com.au	Sunrise & sunset 2 hours 10 passengers only	Departure times: Sunrise 6:30am Sunset 4pm
Solar Whisper	Daintree River at the ferry crossing	4098 7131 www.solarwhisper.com	One hour wildlife cruises operate throughout the day. Two hour wildlife and photographic tours by appointment. Check website for availability.	Daily 9.30am – 3.30pm

River Drift Snorkelling				
Company	Location	Contact	Description	Times
Back Country Bliss	Mossman River	4099 3677 River Drift Snorkelling - Back Country Bliss Adventures	Two hours of swimming, snorkelling, floating down a rainforest stream. Drift with the current as you explore life under the water's surface. Watch fish dart in and around the river stones and keep your eyes out for the occasional turtle.	Departure times: 9am & 2pm. Pick up & drop off from Port Douglas accommodation.
Back Country Bliss	Mossman Gorge	4099 3677 Mossman Gorge Adventure Day - Back Country Bliss Adventures	River Drift Snorkelling tour in Mossman Gorge. Search for turtles, water dragons and platypus. Includes a traditional Kuku Yalanji smoking	Pick up Port Douglas 9am return 5pm. Self-drivers: Mossman Raintrees 9:20am
		<u> </u>	ceremony at Mossman Gorge and 1 ½ hour walk, in the rainforest.	Wildlife Habitat 9:05am

Spas & Massages					
Company	Location	Contact	Description	Times	
Daintree Eco Lodge & Spa	Daintree Village	4098 6100 www.daintree- ecolodge.com.au	Massages, facials, full body treatments and Vichy shower	Daily – bookings essential	
Silky Oaks Lodge – Healing Waters Spa.	North Mossman 423 Finlayvale Road	4098 1666 Download a spa menu www.silkyoakslodge.com.au/	Open to the public offering a wide		

Tourist Information Centres				
Company	Location	Contact	Times	
Daintree Discovery Centre – Wet Tropics Visitor Info Centre	Cow Bay www.discoverthedaintree.com	4098 9171	Open daily 8.30am – 5pm	
Daintree Rainforest Village	Diwan	0466 658 399	Open daily 7.00am – 6pm	
Daintree Tourist Information Centre	Daintree Village	4098 6120	Open daily 8.30am – 4pm	
Mason's Store	Cape Tribulation	4098 0070	Open daily 10.00am – 5pm	
Safari Lodge	Cape Tribulation	4098 0006	Open daily 8:00am- 5.30pm	
The Daintree Shop	2/32 Macrossan Street, Port Douglas	4099 5430	Open Daily 10:00am to 6:00pm.	
Wildlife Habitat - Wet Tropics Information Centre	Corner Captain Cook Highway and Port Douglas Road, Port Douglas	4099 3235	Open daily 8.00am – 4pm (excluding Christmas Day)	

Trail Bike	Trail Bike Tours					
Location	Contact	Description	Times			
CREB Track	Caitlyn 0437 546 633 Greg 0408 654 430 Cairns to Cape York Motorcycle Tour Trail Bike Adventures gm@trailbikeadventure.com.au	On our two-day Creb Track Trail Bike Ride, it's out the gate onto the dirt hitting the trails of Black Mountain through to Mount Molloy weaving our way through tropical lush tall timbers, tight trails and open grass lands and gentle creek crossings where we head back down the mountain and have lunch by the beautiful clear pristine Mossman River. After lunch it's a blast along the coast to the pretty Daintree Village where we cross the mighty Daintree River to enter the deep green lush Daintree World Heritage rainforest, which is the second largest rainforest system in the world onto the famous CREB Track for an unforgettable, spectacular and demanding ride to Wujal Wujal. The CREB Track is a Trail Bike riders 'nirvana' with steep hill climbs and descents, even the hills have names, "little red" and "big Red", awesome creek crossings and stunning views that are awe inspiring. This track truly has it all. Here we join the Bloomfield Track for the final blast to the iconic Lion's Den Hotel, for our overnight stay. Visiting many Fantastic lookouts along the way including Kija [Roaring Meg Falls] and Bloomfield Falls. Cold beer and hot showers are very welcomed and the friendly atmosphere is awesome. Tour includes qualified guides, motorcycles, riding gear, fuel, meals, permits and accommodation.	Tours May - October			

Walking Tours (Also refer to Walks section for more information)				
Company & Contact Details	Description	Times		
Jungle Escapes Adventures & Tours Day & Night Tours admin@jungleescapes.com.au 0407 734 702 www.jungleescapes.com.au	Jungle Escapes Day & Night Tours offer a real jungle adventure with exclusive access to pristine old growth Rainforest bordering the Daintree National park. Our holistic interpretive walks along natural bush trails, deep in the forest are far from public access boardwalks. Bookings are essential as group sizes are only 8 persons per tour. Accredited guides are biological scientists who live and work in this rainforest with 20 years' experience guiding in Cape Trib. Perfect for self-driving guests as the Jungle Escapes tour meeting point is less than 3 minutes' drive from Cape Trib town centre and only 2 hours' drive from Cairns Airport to the World Heritage Daintree Rainforest.	Family Friendly Night Walk - 6pm to 7.15pm Night Walk (10yrs+) 7.30pm to 9.30pm Forest Hikes 8.30am to 10.30am & 1.30pm to 3.30pm		
Daintree Rainforest – Cooper Creek Wilderness 4098 9126 www.daintreerainforest.net.au www.coopercreek.com.au	Situated in the central, most biologically diverse portion of remnant rainforest, this privately-owned World Heritage property showcases high quality pristine forest through guided, interpreted tours. Trails are natural, there are no boardwalks or artificial structures to spoil the natural and inspirational beauty and tour groups are small, so that participants are included. The 2-hour Grand Fan Palm Gallery Tour is 2kms in length and is an excellent introduction to the unique Licuala Fan Palm Forest. The 4-hour Greater Wilderness Tour, 7kms in length, is the ultimate Daintree Tour, traversing more rainforest types and interpreting to a greater depth to do justice to the world's longest surviving rainforest. Inhabitant guides, who have lived in this forest for 30 years share their knowledge and enthusiasm with visitors from around the world. Payments for tours contribute to conservation and presentation of this global treasure. This Daintree Rainforest - Cooper Creek Wilderness property featured in David Attenborough's "Seven Worlds, one Planet."	Two Hour Grand Fan Palm Gallery Tour ~ 1.5Km 10am or 2pm. Four-hour Greater Wilderness Experience ~ 7 Km) 8:30am		
Crocodylus Cow Bay 0402 735 124 www.daintreecrocodylus.com.au	Two-hour Night Walk	7pm-9pm		
Daintree Fan Palms	Self-guided tour. Purchase tickets at the shop and stroll along the board walk and be amazed at the awesome fan palms. 15 minutes round trip if in a hurry, otherwise allow half an hour to stay and bask under the canopy of the giant fan palms.			
Far North Escapes, departing Ferntree Rainforest Lodge E:bookings@farnorthescapes.com Phone: 0468 967 703 W: www.farnorthescapes.com.au	With our experienced guide, walk into the night under the tree canopy of the world's oldest rainforest. This is a great way to see the local flora and fauna as well as an array of extraordinary wildlife – at night, the forest really comes alive. The 1½ hour night walk runs in all weather – ponchos and torches are supplied.	Daily – Bookings Essential 7pm – 8:30pm 9pm – 10:30pm		

Weddings & Corporate Event Venues				
Property Name	Location	Contact	Description	
DragonFly	17 Camelot Close, Cape Tribulation	wynta@mail.com 0456 199 682	The original soul of Cape Trib. Magical spaces inside, and wonderful nooks and crannies in the extensive garden. Art classes, weddings, meetings, performances, celebrations. Catering available to meet client needs.	
Daintree River Falls (Formerly Tranquility on the Daintree)	893 Upper Daintree Road, Upper Daintree	info@tranquilityonthedaintree.co m.au 0418 793 009	Unique 186 hectare property with waterfall, two swimming holes, walking trails and mountain bike trails. Cattle graze alongside tree planting underway to revegetate the banks of waterways leading to Daintree River. Several distinct meeting areas contained within fully renovated and refurbished five bedroom retreat and three bedroom farm house. Owner's private eco tent available for special occasions – makes a perfect bridal suite. Extensive gardens for celebrations and ceremonies. Sleeps 18 people in total.	

Wildlife	Wildlife Experiences					
Wildlife Habitat	Corner Captain Cook Hwy & Port Douglas Road.	4099 3235 www.wildlifehabitat.com.au	Have your photo taken with a Koala, meet pythons, crocodiles, amazing Australian birds and handfeed kangaroos. Also available: Breakfast with the Birds and Swim With The Salties.	Open daily 8am – 4pm Interactive experiences throughout the day.		

Yoga Classes				
Company	Location	Contact	Description	Times
Yoga Studio	Wonga Beach State School, Snapper Island Drive	0419 027 807	Mats available. Bring water, a towel and something to cover your body for rest & relaxation. Beginners to Intermediate - bookings are essential.	Thursday 6.30pm
Prema Shanti Yoga & Meditation Retreat	Diwan	4098 9006 www.premasho Booking require		

Daintree Coach Tours

Company	Contact	Description
Australian Luxury Escapes	1300 792 213	Day tours to Daintree departing Cairns, Palm Cove and Port Douglas
Billy Tea Safaris	Cape Tribulation & Daintree Rainforest Tour Billy Tea Safaris	Bloomfield 4WD tour from Cairns & Port Douglas – takes in Daintree River cruise, Bloomfield track to Emmagen Creek Wildlife Spotting & Freshwater Swim & Cape Trib Beach.
Cape Trib Connections	Free call: 1800 838 757 info@capetribconnections.com www.capetribconnections.com	Day tour to the Daintree Rainforest from Cairns, Northern Beaches and Port Douglas, including: Morning or afternoon refreshments Wildlife cruise on Daintree River Alexandra Lookout Guided rainforest walk Cape Trib Beach (Kulki day-use area) Mossman Gorge Rex Lookout (Cairns & Northern Beaches) Lunch may be pre-booked or BYO.
Daintree Discovery Tours	info@daintreediscoverytours.com.au 40982878.	Full day and half day tours. The full day tour starts with a "welcome to country" smoking ceremony performed by the local Kuku Yalanji people. After this, we visit all the best areas including Mossman Gorge, Cape Tribulation and do a Daintree River cruise. We break this up with some beautiful interpretive rainforest walks, morning tea and lunch, with time for a swim in the stunning Cooper Creek and even the chance to get yourself a uniquely flavoured Daintree ice-cream! The half day tours run both morning and afternoon. Both include a 1 hour Daintree River cruise, and Mossman Gorge for an interpretive rainforest walk and plenty of time for a swim in the gorge itself. Great for those that want to enjoy the Daintree, but don't want to spend the whole day out there.
Daintree Dreaming	https://www.adventurenorthaustralia. com/aboriginal-tours 4047 9076	Full day Traditional Indigenous culture tour - Mossman Gorge smoking ceremony and interpretive walk with Aboriginal Guide. Then choose either Traditional Aboriginal Fishing tour with the Kuku Yalanji people at Cooya Beach or Art and Culture class with Brian "Binna" Swindley at Janbal Gallery.
Daintree Tours	Daintree Rainforest Tours Cape Tribulation Mossman Gorge (daintreetours.com) Tel: 4231 8012	Full day tour in luxury Mercedes with just 11 guests; crocodile cruise on Cooper Creek, Mossman Gorge and lunch at Heritage Lodge.
	Use Code DTREE for 10% off!	

Daintree Day Tours continued over page

Daintree Coach Tours continued

Company	Contact	Description
Discovery Tours Australia	1300 32 10 19 www.discoverytours.com.au info@discoverytours.com.au Tour Link: <u>Discovery Tours Australia</u> <u>Premium Rainforest Tour</u>	This premium small group full day tour includes the Daintree Rainforest, Cape Tribulation, Mossman Gorge & Port Douglas. Includes morning tea at Mayi Café, Daintree River Cruise aboard Solar Whisper and quality restaurant lunch at Daintree Tea House. You'll travel with a small group in a comfortable air-conditioned, late model vehicle with Interpretation by naturalist guides. Tour operates daily with pick-ups from Cairns, Northern Beaches and Port Douglas.
Down Under Tours	www.downundertours.com 4047 9066	Cape Tribulation, Daintree & Mossman full day tour from Cairns, Palm Cove, Trinity Beach & Port Douglas. Includes Mossman Gorge, Daintree River Cruise, tropical BBQ lunch, Cape Tribulation Beach, exotic fruit ice cream and Alexandra Lookout. Purpose built luxury vehicles / Experienced guides / Eco Accredited / GPS activated commentary available in 6 foreign languages.
FNQ Nature Tours	Home - FNQ Nature Tours	Half day and full day tours – perfect for perfect for nature minded travellers and those who prefer a more personal, educational and interactive experience of the Wet Tropics region. All tours are fashioned in local wilderness areas. Our small groups and hidden locations mean we do not need to travel far, this way we spend more time enjoying the beautiful National Parks.
Tony's Tropical Tours – Tour A	Daintree Rainforest Cape Tribulation Via Mossman Gorge 4099 3230 0429 993 230 www.tropicaltours.com.au	Full day tour taking in Mossman Gorge, Daintree River cruise and Alexandra Lookout to enjoy sweeping views extending from the Daintree River Estuary to the Coral Sea. Then explore the rainforest at Noah Valley, a World Heritage Listed private property which supports some of the most spectacular, pristine rainforest found anywhere in the world and enjoy a refreshing swim in the crystal-clear rainforest stream.
Tony's Tropical Tours – Tour B	4WD Daintree Wilderness Adventure Tour - Tony's Tropical Tours 4099 3230 0429 993 230 www.tropicaltours.com.au	Full day tour taking in a Daintree River cruise, Alexandra Lookout, Cape Trib Beach, Bloomfield Track to Stingray Bay and Bloomfield Falls. Guided rainforest at Noah Valley, a World Heritage Listed private property and swim in the crystal-clear rainforest stream.

Daintree Day Tours continued over page

Daintree Coach Tours Continued

Company	Contact	Description
Tropic Wings Tours & Charters TCT	Phone 4041 9400 Email daytours@tropicswings.com.au Web: https://tropicwings.com.au	Full day adventure to the Daintree Rainforest and Cape Tribulation. Includes morning tea at Wildlife Habitat an immersive wildlife experience. Lunch at Mason's Café and a dip in the freshwater swimming hole. Walk in the world's oldest rainforest and on Cape Tribulation Beach and stop at Alexandra Lookout and enjoy a Daintree River cruise on the way home.
Uncle Brian's Cape Tribbbin' day tour	1 Day Cape Tribulation Tour from Cairns Uncle Brian's Tours (unclebrians.com.au)	First stop is Port Douglas for a walk and swim at the famous 4 Mile Beach, then a river cruise to see saltwater crocodiles in the wild! We time your cruise with the tides because this will give you the best chance to see a croc! Cross the Daintree Ferry and drive through the oldest rainforest in the world! Lunch on the beach, then a swim in a beautiful freshwater tropical stream in the middle of the rainforest!
Walkabout	Walkabout Cultural Adventures - Sightseeing Experience to Mossman Gorge & Daintree Ngana Kulkinga Dungay: We All Going To	Tour provides cultural insight into the eastern Kuku Yalanji Aboriginal people of North Queensland and crosses the Daintree River by cable
Cultural Adventures	Daintree Cape Tribulation Pronunciation: Ngana - nyahna Dungay - doong- aay Kulkinga - gool-ging-ah	car ferry and explores sights through to Cape Tribulation. Choose from half or full day, shared or private tour.
Walkabout Cultural Adventures	Walkabout Cultural Adventures - Daintree Cultural Experience Ngana Julaymba Dungay: We All Going To Daintree Pronunciation: Ngana - nyahna Dungay - doong-aay Julaymba - joolaimbah	Tour provides cultural insight into the eastern Kuku Yalanji Aboriginal people and explores south of the Daintree River including Mossman Gorge. Choose from half or full day, shared or private tour.

Walks - Free

Walks - Free Self-Guided

Pick up a copy of Daintree Walks Booklet for \$3 for more walks and description.

Name	Location	Difficulty	Distance	Time (return)
Cape Kimberley	Cape Kimberley	Easy	5km	1.5hr
Cape Tribulation to Emmagen Creek	Cape Tribulation	Easy	5km	2.5hr
Daintree Village	Daintree Village – past water tower	Moderate	1.3km	1.5 hr
Daintree Village Historical Walk	Daintree Village - brochures available at tour desks	Easy	.7km	20 min
Dubuji Boardwalk	Cape Tribulation	Easy	1.3km	30min
Emmagen Creek (Swimming Hole)	Cape Tribulation	Easy	0.8km	24min
Jindalba Boardwalk - short	Cow Bay	Easy	0.7km	18min
Jindalba Boardwalk - long	Cow Bay	Moderate	3km	2-3 hours
Kulki Boardwalk	Cape Tribulation	Easy	0.8km	12min
Manjal Jimalji Trail	Whyanbeel	Hard	10.6km	8 hours
Marrdja Boardwalk	Cape Tribulation	Easy	1.1km	36min
Mount Sorrow Ridge	Cape Tribulation	Strenuous	7km	7hr

Swimming

Be crocwise in croc country - Refer Below

During summer months (usually November to May but the season may differ by a matter of months depending on weather conditions) it is not advisable to swim in the ocean without seeking advice from local operators as stinging jellyfish may be present.

Throughout the year, it is always advisable to consult with local information centres and/or with local operators before entering waterways, and always avoid creek mouths, tributaries and the Daintree River or any other area where Crocodile warning signs are present.

There are two location in Cape Tribulation considered safe to swim:

Mason's Water Hole (Entry at Mason's Café & Store - gold coin entry fee) Emmagen Creek Water Hole

Crocwise in croc country

Crocodiles are potentially dangerous. Never take unnecessary risks in crocodile habitat. Everyone is responsible for their own safety, so please follow these guidelines and be crocwise in croc country.

- Obey crocodile signs—they are there for your own protection.
- Never swim in water where crocodiles may live, even if there is no warning sign present.
- When fishing, always stand a few metres back from the water's edge and never stand on logs or branches overhanging the water.
- Never clean fish or discard fish scraps near the water's edge or at boat ramps.
- Stay well back from any crocodile slide marks. Crocodiles may still be close and may approach people and boats.
- Never dangle your arms or legs over the side of a boat. If you fall out of a boat, get out of the water as quickly as possible.
- Never provoke, harass or interfere with crocodiles—even small ones.
- Never feed crocodiles—it is illegal and dangerous.
- Camp at least two metres above the high-water mark and at least 50 metres from the water's edge. Avoid places where native animals and domestic stock drink.
- Never leave food scraps at your campsite. Always check that previous campers have left no food scraps.
- Never prepare food, wash dishes or pursue any other activities near the water's edge or adjacent sloping banks.
- Be more aware of crocodiles during the breeding season—September to April.

Arts & Crafts

Cape Tribulation Woodworks (At Mason's Store) 0427 012 772 Finely crafted woodwork from Red Cedar and Silky Oak. Serving boards, tables and stools. Can make to order but it is a hobby so would take some time. Items are for sale in Masons Store at Cape Tribulation.

Jungle Bugs and Butterflies 4098 9045

Butterfly display cases made from rare timbers from our own timber plantation. Local woodwork, featuring mahogany bread boards, silky oak mirrors, mahogany tables, raintree tabletops,

Wildlife Habitat Corner Captain Cook Highway and Port Douglas Road.

4099 3235 Gifts - Daily 8am to 4pm

Gerald Steen Timber artisan Contact: 0437 632 13

Welcome to a collaboration of natural elements in timber and the artisan's remarkable ability to recognise, accentuate and exhibit them.

Gerald was trained by master craftsmen in the UK, in furniture design, antique restoration, carpentry, cooperage, pattern making and wood turning. He migrated to Australia and while travelling in the outback, a diverse range of rare and exquisite timbers provided the missing link and clear direction. Access to Gidgee, Conkerberry, Orange boxwood, Mallee, Marblewood, Inland rosewood, Beefwood, Wild cherry, Flame She and others, served to fuel a renewed passion, endless discovery and the emergence of unprecedented designs in wood.

From Cloud 9, near Daintree Village Gerald, now 79 offers free introductory lessons in woodturning, advanced tuition by appointment and the production of individual commissioned work.

.

Wheelchair Access

- Cape Trib Beach House is wheelchair friendly and has two wheelchair accessible cabins
- Cape Trib Farm has one cabin suitable for wheelchairs.
- Daintree Village Hideaway B&B has wheelchair-friendly bungalow
- Dubuji, Kulki and Mardja boardwalks are suitable for wheelchairs.
- Daintree Discovery Centre has wheelchair access from the entry point, across aerial walkway to Display Centre and the base of the Canopy Tower.
- Croc Express in Daintree Village has wheelchair access
- Daintree Peaks Eco Stays has wheelchair access accessible cabin, restaurant and pool
- Daintree Rainforest Village shop has wheelchair access and disabled parking space
- Daintree Siesta restaurant is wheelchair accessible. One motel-style room is accessible.
 Guests in wheelchairs/with mobility scooters have stayed in campground. Please call to discuss any specific requirements.
- Daintree Village Hotel has wheelchair access
- Daintree Wild Bed & Breakfast has wheelchair access
- Hook-a-barra is wheelchair friendly
- Jungle Bugs and Butterflies drive right up to the front door wheelchair access throughout.
- Mason's Store and Café both have wheelchair access
- Silky Oak Lodge One wheelchair accessible suite. Treehouse restaurant is wheelchair friendly with a removable ramp to assist access to the lower tiers overlooking the Mossman River.
- Solar Whisper Wildlife Cruises can accommodate standard wheelchairs.
- Whet Restaurant has wheelchair access.
- Wildlife Habitat is wheelchair friendly.





Interesting Facts

The journey from the Daintree River to Cape Tribulation is one of the most scenic drives in the world, passing through **World Heritage Rainforest and the Daintree National Park.**

The Great Barrier Reef is the closest to Australia at Cape Tribulation. Captain Cook ran aground here, hence the name Cape Tribulation.

The road to Cape Tribulation follows the **Aboriginal walking trails.** There were once 200-300 Kuku Yalanji people living in the region, who had an abundant food supply from the rainforest and the reef.

The varied habitats of the Daintree region make it a **birdwatchers' paradise with over 200 species of birds present**, 11 of which are endemic to Queensland's Wet Tropics.

The Cow Bay rainforest has been classified as **An Outstanding Cassowary Habitat Zone** by scientific researchers Crome and Moore in 1993. In the lowland and swamps of western Cow Bay the population density of cassowaries is as high as in the best habitats in Mission Beach. This means that you have a **good chance of sighting a cassowary** while on the Daintree Coast.

The Daintree Coast community is the **largest renewable energy community** in Australia. There is no grid-connected electrical power and more than 300 households depend on renewable energy systems.

The rainforest in the Daintree is believed to be the oldest rainforest in the world having been continuously covered by rainforest for more than 135 million years. During the Ice Age, when the climate was cooler and drier than it is today, the Australian rainforests retreated and survived in small moist pockets which have existed continuously for over 100 million years so it is one of the most ancient and primitive in the world. Many species in this rainforest originated when Australia was part of Gondwana, more than 120 million years ago.

In 1770 Captain Cook was sailing the Endeavour up the east coast, and making a chart of the coastline. He struck a reef about 40 kilometres north east of Cape Tribulation, now called the Endeavour Reef, and he named the point he had charted earlier in the day "Cape Tribulation because here began all our troubles."

Home to the blockade of 1983-4. For many years the Councils of Cooktown and Douglas Shire (as well as many residents in between) had been lamenting about the lack of a coastal road connection between Daintree and Bloomfield (and thus to Cooktown). Several attempts to push a road through were made in the 60s and 70s, the last ending as a walking track (which it was hoped would be a major tourist draw card to the area). That was not to be. Funded by Bicentennial grant money, the Douglas Shire (pushed by the pro-development Premier, Joh Bjelke-Petersen) started pushing the road through in 1983.

This activated the first of the famous Tribulation Blockades, which brought the world's attention to this unique area 'where the rainforest meets the reef', and moves were soon started to have the entire Wet Tropics declared as a World Heritage Area. Despite a determined effort, the road went through in 1984, but ironically heavy rains at the opening, meant that the dignitaries had to be airlifted out of bogged vehicles.

The resultant road, "The Bloomfield Track" has required enormous investment to stabilise it, and the impact of its construction on the coastal fringing coral reef is still being assessed. It is however, considered a top 4WD drive experience.

Moves for World Heritage Listing were ferociously opposed by the then Queensland Government but were overridden by the Commonwealth Government and the Wet Tropics area was declared World Heritage in 1990.

- Tiny funky little Daintree Village started as a settlement created in the 1870s by timber-cutters and is now an unspoilt oasis in the midst of some of the loveliest and most varied scenery in the far north of Queensland. Today low-impact tourism and sustainable cattle and tropical fruit-farming in the beautiful valleys beyond the Village form the lifeblood of this laid-back little township.
- The Daintree River was only discovered by Europeans in 1873 when Scottish geologist and explorer George Elphinstone Dalrymple named the river and the first settlement, Daintree Village, after Queensland's Agent-General in London, Richard Daintree. Before the road to Mossman was completed in 1933, Daintree Village was an inland port with the only access being by river. The Village gave its name to the famous World Heritage-listed Daintree National Park which stretches between Mossman Gorge in the south and the Bloomfield River in the north.
- The **lower Daintree River estuary** is home to an amazing diversity of life-forms both marine and terrestrial, with more than 150 fish species and over 100 crustaceans. The lower estuary is an important fuel-stop for visiting migratory waders and is home to numerous resident birds including up to eight kingfisher types. There are 30 **mangrove species** in this single estuary making it perhaps the most species-rich mangrove estuary in the world. The estuary certainly has more species than anywhere else in Australia which has 38 in total. Australian mangroves are recognised as the wildest and best preserved in the world, with more than half the world's 72 species represented.
- There are two species of crocodiles in Australia, the Saltwater and Freshwater species, and only the "salties" inhabit the Daintree River. Its scientific name is Crocodylus Porosus and its habitat ranges throughout the Indo Pacific regions. Crocodile-watching tours are conducted in the conservation zone of the river, which means feeding of crocodiles is not allowed
- **Snapper Island** lies one nautical mile south-east of Cape Kimberley at the mouth of the Daintree River. Camping is permitted on the island refer to accommodations section. Visitors must be self-sufficient and access is by private boat and only possible in fair weather. The main access point is at the north-west corner of the island, close to the day-use area. Boat access on the southern side of the island is restricted by shallow fringing reefs.

Snapper Island rises 99 metres above sea level and supports several vegetation communities including closed vine forest, closed sclerophyll forest, a small mangrove community and a fringe of coastal vegetation. The island is home to a variety of woodland, sea and other bird species. During the summer months, pied imperial-pigeons visit the island between bouts of feeding in the mainland forests.

Snapper Island is the traditional sea country of the Kuku Yalanji people, who continue to hunt and fish around the island. Kaya Biji (Dog lost his tail) is the local Kuku Yalanji name for Snapper Island. In the early 1900s a lime kiln operated on the island and beche-de-mer (sea cucumber) processing may also have taken place. The watercourse stonework of what is believed to be an early Chinese market garden is still visible on the island today.

Accommodation

Listed from south to north.

Mossman and North Mossman

Name	Contact	Accom type	Food + Features	Office hours Min stay Check in/out
Creeks Edge Park O'Donoghue Road, Mossman	Info@creeksedgepark.com.au 0402 606 570 www.creeksedgepark.com.au	Powered and unpowered caravan and camping sites. Can accommodate RVs, caravans of most sizes and tents.	 Two camping areas have been created on this family run cattle farm. Both areas offer toilet and shower facilities Four powered sites are next to a beautiful creek – perfect for swimming. The other area can fit 4-6 campers, no power at this second area. Fire pit and wood provided Sealed road all the way 	On site management.
Silky Oaks Lodge	www.silkoakslodge.com 423 Finlayvale Road, Mossman (02) 9918 4355	Forty treehouse-style suites featuring king beds, ensuite bathroom and balcony with hammock	 Full gourmet breakfast, Signature evening drinks and snacks, dinner with daily changing menu and matched premium wines included daily In-suite bar Complimentary Wi-Fi Self-guided walks, river explorations, morning yoga, e-bikes, kayaks and gymnasium 	Reception Hours 6.30am – 10.00pm Check-In Time 2.00pm Check-Out Time10.30am Minimum 2 Night Stay

Whyanbeel

Name	Contact	Accom type	Food + Features	Min stay
Shangri-La Whyanbeel	0407 966 038 info@executiveretreats.com.au	4-bedroom home 20-acre property sleeps 8 people	16 m swimming pool Amazing mountain views; gourmet kitchen, large bathtubs & 3 bathrooms	5 nights
The Botanical Ark	info@botanicalark.com Whyanbeel Road, 4098 8174	4-bedroom home sleeps 8 people	Gourmet kitchen with walk in pantry, espresso machine. Freshwater swimming hole with sandy beach.	3 nights
Whyanbeel Valley Retreat	16 Robin Close, Whyanbeel Whyanbeelvalleyretreat@gmail.com 0409 097 943	4-bedroom home sleeps 8 people	6.5 acre property Fresh water creek	3 nights

Miallo

Name	Contact	Accom type	Food + Features	Office hours Min stay Check in/out
Gunnadoo 1387 Mossman Daintree Road	Booking.com	1 Bedroom villa Sleeps 2	Ocean views	Check in 2pm Check out 10am
Tati Farm	Booking via Hip Camp Book your stay: www.hipcamp.com/queensland/mossman- tati-farm-stay/mossman-creekside-tati-farm- stay	RV Camping – all campers must be self- contained and leave no trace, however there is one toilet and one shower on-site.	25 sites on private cattle farm located at the end of a road with no through traffic. Sites are among exotic fruit trees and large lawns. A paradise for birdwatchers. Creek on the property with stunning mountain views and waterfalls. Enjoy a campfire or sit back and enjoy the native wildlife and cattle grazing. Firewood available to purchase.	

Wonga Beach

Name	Contact	Accom type	Food + Features	Min stay Check in/out
Beachfront House	info@beachfrontholidayhouse.net 0437 514 949	5-bedroom home sleeps 10 comfortably, has 2 bathrooms and 3 separate sitting areas.	Located on the Esplanade just a stones throw from Wonga Beach. Outside is a private entertaining area, BBQ & salt water pool. DVD library, books, board games, puzzles & dart board. Open plan lounge dining area has ocean views and a clear view of the pool area.	
Daintree Wild B&B	4098 7272 www.daintreewild.com.au	Rooms for 2, 3, or 4 guests Aviary Rooms all have high ceilings, king beds.	Poolside rooms suitable for families. All rooms come with continental breakfast.	Check in 2pm Check out 10am
Reef Cottage	0409 518 255 70 Marlin Drive	Holiday house for up to 4 guests in 2 bedrooms	Air con., close to beach, deep plunge pool	Min 5-night stay
The Beach House at Wonga 10 Kadan Close	info@executiveretreats.com.au 0407 966 038	4-bedroom holiday house 2 King beds and 4 singles Sleeps 8		Min 5-night stay Check in 2pm Check out 10am
Wonga Beach Caravan Park	4098 7514 wongacaravanpark@gmail.com	Powered sites only	Beachfront sites when available, laundry and happy hour every Friday from 4pm where guests BYO drinks and nibblies and share travel stories.	
Wonga Belle 6 Camelia Close	www.wongabelle.com.au hello@wongabelle.com.au 0402 239 660	4-bedroom home with 3 bathrooms. Sleeps 10	Set on a private, manicured 1/4 acre plot with ocean views. Luxury Beachfront Home with heated salt water pool. Table Tennis, Darts, PS4 and more. Pet friendly.	3 Night minimum stay with 2pm Check in and 10am Check out.

Daintree Village

Name	Contact	Accom type	Food + Features	Office hours Min stay Check in/out
Cloud 9	www.daintreecloud9.com 0437 632 137 info@daintreecloud9.com	Holiday house; sleeps 6 in three bedrooms	Timber features, 6 metre ceiling, well equipped kitchen and 18 metre viewing deck. Sunbathing terrace, complete with reclining chairs and al fresco shower. Free introductory 2 hour lesson in woodturning by prior arrangement.	Check in 2pm Check out 10am
Daintree Eco Lodge and Spa	4098 6100 www.daintree-ecolodge.com.au	Unique, luxury accommodation in tree houses	Range of breakfast options Guided walks Al fresco dining breakfast and dinner	Check in 2pm Check out 10am
Daintree Riverview Lodge	0409 627 434 www.daintreeriverview.com	Camping, caravans, ensuite rooms in lodge	Awesome River views Communal area with sink, BBQ and veranda Laundry facilities available	Check in 2pm Check out 10am
Daintree Village Hideaway	0423 603 667 www.daintreevillagehideawaybnb.com.au	Bed and Breakfast Includes full hot breakfast	Private Entrances; Air conditioning/ceiling fans Colour TV; Coffee / Tea facilities Fridge & Toiletries	Check in 2pm Check out 10am
Daintree Village Park View	dave@daintreefishing.com.au	Holiday home sleeps 10 guests.	2 self-contained cabins joined by spacious covered deck. Located in heart of Daintree Village	Check in 2pm Check out 10:30am
Gateway to Cassowary Falls	0481 988 307 263 Upper Daintree Road, Upper Daintree. info@cassowaryfalls.com.au	Two chalets each sleep two adults.	Private spa; dual rainwater shower heads, large retractable television screen, adjustable dual king size bed with zero gravity setting for blissful sleep.	Minimum two night stay. On site management.
Kenadon Brahman Bull Stud Farm	Bookings on Hipcamp	RV camp - all guests will have to be self-contained	Located on 400 acre in the village of Daintree, 300 metres from the village centre with public amenities, café, hotel/restaurant, river cruises, fishing trips and boat ramp. Pets on a leash welcome.	On site management No minimum stay.

Forest Creek

Name	Contact	Accom type	Food + Features	Office hours Min stay Check in/out
Daintree Lighthouse View	39 Ronald Road	4-bedroom holiday home – sleeps 8	There is a seating area and a kitchen complete with an oven, a fridge and a stovetop. Towels and bed linen are supplied.	
Daintree Manor B&B	122 Forest Creek Road 4090 7041 or 0458 160 872 www.daintreemanor.com.au daintreemanor@outlook.com	3 rooms: two doubles one twin share room; private ensuite	Panoramic views of surrounding mountain ranges and the Daintree valley	Check in 2pm Check out 10am
Daintree Valley Cottage	113 George Road, Forest Creek Airbnb or Booking.com	One-bedroom cottage, offering outstanding views of 3 mountain ranges, and 12 layers of the Daintree Valley.	The cottage is set on five acres of land giving the ultimate privacy. The cottage would suit a couple looking for a romantic and secluded getaway, a writer looking for that special place to create, birdwatchers, or anyone with the need to sit back and enjoy the beauty of nature surrounding you.	

Snapper Island

Snapper Island lies one nautical mile south-east of Cape Kimberley at the mouth of the Daintree River. It has beautiful fringing reef amazing views of the Daintree Coast a cave and seasonal waterfall and lots of coral shingle private secluded beaches.

Camping is permitted on the island and there are four unnumbered camp sites. Permits must be obtained in advance and fees do apply. To book the Camping grounds https://parks.des.qld.gov.au/parks/hope-snapper/camping/snapper-island

If you do not have your own transport to Snapper Island which is accessible only by boat, WindSwell can do high speed boat transfers Ex Port Douglas to and from Snapper Island and then drop offs along the Daintree coast to your chosen accommodation o tour company. Bookings can be made by calling Brett on 0427 498 042 or emailing windswellkitesurfing@gmail.com.



Cow Bay

Name	Contact	Accom type	Food + Features	Office hours Min stay Check in/out
Cassowary Blue	Airbnb	2 Bedroom house which sleeps 4 people	The property has its own small, private waterhole. It is on a quiet dead end road having cleared areas around the house and walking tracks surrounded by conservation protected, untouched rainforest and creek. Veranda and another outdoor seating area on the banks of the creek.	Min stay 2 nights
Cow Bay Hilltop Escape	www.cowbayhilltopescape.com	3-bedroom holiday home + 1 bedroom pavilion (sleeps 7)	Fully equipped house nestled on a hillside with no nearby neighbours, with large deck overlooking the trees and with glorious views of the Coral sea.	Offsite management Min stay 3 nights Check in 3pm Check out 10am
Cow Bay Homestay	4098 9151 www.cowbayhomestay.com	Bed and Breakfast 2 ensuite guest rooms, queen beds, lounge	Close to beach, secluded, great gardens, wildlife, private creek	Min stay 2 nights Check in 2pm Check out 10am
Daintree Crocodylus	0402 735 124 www.daintreecrocodylus. com.au	Safari style cabins with ensuite, 4 bed dorms	Beneath the rainforest canopy; Restaurant & bar Breakfast 7:30am to 10am Dinner 6:30 to 7:30pm Guided walks	Check in 2pm Check out 10am
Daintree Magic	0409 634890 www.daintreemagic.com.au	Holiday House - luxury timber cottage Up to 6 guests 3 bedrooms	Ocean views, Walk to Cow Bay Beach Plunge Pool	Off site management Check in 2pm Check out 10am
Daintree Seascapes	0400 473 246 www.daintreeseascapes. com.au	3 Bedroom Holiday Home Restored timber cottage Up to 7 guests	Sweeping ocean views	Off site management Min stay 2 nights Check in 2pm Check out 10am
Ebenezer Cottage	0418 547 778	Holiday home – 3 guests	Rainforest, private Self-contained	Off site management Check in 2pm Check out 10am

Cow Bay Continued

Name	Contact	Accom type	Food + Features	Office hours Min stay Check in/out
Rainforest Retreat Motel	booking@daintreeretreat.com. au 4098 9101	10 spacious guest suites catering for 1 to 6 guests	Tea/coffee or kitchenette; Swimming Pool Covered BBQ Area Conference facility	Onsite management Check in 2pm Check out 10am
Daintree Rainforest Accommodation	Book via AirBnB, VRBO, or Booking.com	Holiday home, 2 bedrooms, 2 queen beds	Private fully equipped home, the perfect base for exploring the area	On site management Self check-in/out Min stay 2 nights
The Barn. Daintree	0459 499 192 4034 1266 www.thebarndaintree.com	Holiday Home 3 Ensuite bedrooms, 1 king and 2 queens (extra beds available) Up to 8 guests For more please contact us	Fantastic view of ocean & rainforest 10 mins walk or 2 mins drive to Cow Bay beach Swimming pool, Pool table, Darts	
The Epiphyte	0435 082 423 www.rainforestbb.com info@rainforestbb.com www.facebook.com/rainforest bb	Four rooms with ensuite and private balconies: 1 Single – sleeps one 1 Double – sleeps two 2 x Superior Double/ Family – each sleep three 2 cottages with ensuite, kitchens and private balconies. The Golden Orchid Cottage & Hibiscus Cottage each sleep 3.	Close to beach Views to Thornton Peak	Min stay 2 nights for rooms Min stay 3 night for cottages Check in 2pm Check out 10am
WaitaWhile Eco Retreat	0419 242 546 greg@waitawhileecoretreat.co m.au www.waitawhileecoretreat.co m.au	Holiday Home 2 king beds 1 queen 2 singles Multiple indoor and outdoor areas. Up to 9 guests.	Nestled in the rainforest Private Mineral swimming pool Fully equipped kitchen Pool table games High Speed Wi-Fi Easy stroll to the beach	Off site management Min stay 4 nights Check in 2pm Check out 10am

Cow Bay Continued

Name	Contact	Accom type	Food + Features	Office hours Min stay Check in/out
Wompoo Eco Retreat	0411 146 082 0432 999 966 info@wompooecoretreat.com.au	Two private bungalows Each sleeps 2 people. Ideal for couples and solo travellers. Not suitable for children under 15	King size bed. Bathroom includes a toilet, rain shower and a vanity unit with a view of Thornton Peak and mountain ranges. Private hand-crafted outdoor hot tub. Handmade soaps and bath salts are complimentary. Continental breakfast with a strong element of local and regional fruits, coffee, teas, muesli, bread, jam, honey. Limited free wi-fi access from the bungalow.	On site management Check in 2pm Check out 10am Min stay 2 nights

Diwan

Name	Contact	Accom type	Food + Features	Min stay Check in/out
Cockatoo Hill Retreat	4098 9277 www.cockatoohillretreat.com.au	4 treehouses King beds & ensuite	Luxury accommodation On top of hill with sea views Swimming pool	Check in 2pm Check out 10am
Coral Sea Views	4098 9058 www.coralseaviews.com.au	Two private chalets with ensuites	Swimming pool, elevated with views, private balconies	Min stay 2 nights
Daintree Firefly Cabin and Camping	Airbnb	Rates cover 4 x guests but there is more room for small children if necessaryplease enquire.	This much-loved family weekender is like having your own private campground in the Daintree. Sprawling green lawns surround the open-air cabin and provide plenty of space for riding bikes, throwing a ball, parking a boat, or pitching a tent. Spot some fireflies then kick back in front of a campfire. Weather dependent, there is camping space to avoid overcrowding in the cabinBYO camping gear.	Check-in time is 2PM - 6PM Check out by 10AM
Daintree Cascades	0437 059 908 james@daintreecascades.com.au www.daintreecascades.com.au	Round house – 4 guests Cottage – 2 guests	Round house and cottage.	Off site management Check in 2pm Check out 10am
Daintree Peaks Eco Stay	4098 9002 daintreepeaksecostays.com	Rainforest cabins, each with a queen bed (or 2x singles) private bathroom and lounge	Air conditioning, ceiling fans, and kitchenette. Breakfast included in room rate and is cooked by onsite chef Licenced cafe 10am – 8pm, open to guests and the public Menu changes frequently to use locally harvested produce. Lap pool.	
Daintree Rainforest Village	0466 658 399 www.daintreerainforestvillage.co m.au	Grassy campground, camp kitchen, laundry, awesome bathrooms, communal fire circle. Powered, unpowered and sheltered sites.	Tropical grounds in the rainforest with mountain views. Pet friendly. Last fuel, grocery and souvenir store, Postal agent, ATM, public phone, gas, ice, bait.	On site management Open 7am to 6pm seven days per week (Except Christmas Day) Check in 1pm Check out 10:30am
Daintree Riverside	www.riversidedaintree.com.au	Three bedroom, luxury holiday house Sleeps six with- 3 bedrooms all king size beds	Private, romantic, and elegant, on the edge of the World Heritage listed Rainforest a special experience in a tranquil setting of 20 acres.	Check in 2pm. Check out 12pm

Diwan Continued

Name	Contact	Accom type	Food + Features	Min stay Check in/out
Daintree Secrets	0409 792 922 www.daintreesecrets.com.au	Luxurious open plan pole home in the rainforest Up to 7 guests	Fully self-contained home with everything you may need. Set over a running stream in the rainforest, this totally private and secluded property boasts its own deep, natural swimming hole and waterfalls with a shallow pool for the little ones. Perfect for families, a group of friends or a romantic getaway for couples.	Off site management Min stay 2 nights Check in 3pm Check out 10am
Daintree Siesta	4098 9155 1973 Cape Tribulation Rd, Diwan welcome@daintreesiesta.com.au www.daintreesiesta.com.au	Caravan/campground & motel - Cosy, private air- conditioned rooms with rainforest outlook & own bathroom Queen, twin & family rooms available – sleep up to 5 people - Rainforest campground, camp kitchen, laundry, bathrooms. Powered & unpowered sites.	- Spacious rainforest outlook from all campsites & rooms - Private rainforest walking tracks for guests - Games, DVDs for loan & book exchange for guests - Licensed restaurant open for lunch and dinner most days	On site management Check Out 10am Check In 2pm Online bookings preferred Rooms - Min 2-night stay
Daintree Wilderness Lodge	4098 9105 www.daintreewildernesslodge.com.au	7 cabins with ensuite & air-con	In the rainforest Refreshing spa Licensed restaurant and bar DVD Library; free Wi-Fi in common area Nature walk leading to rainforest creek	On site management No Minimum Stay Check in 2pm Check out 10am
Deep Forest Lodge	0411341904 www.daintreedeepforestlodge.com.au	2 studio apartments (each sleeps 3) 1 bedroom apartment (2+3 or 3+2) family oriented	Immersed in the rainforest Apartments equipped for personal cooking and dining Internet free in apartments Enjoy nature from a private patio setting	Check in 2pm Check out 10am
Heritage Lodge	4098 9321 www.heritagelodge.net.au	Rainforest cabins with ensuite	Licensed restaurant & bar Swimming pool	Check in 2pm Check out 10am
Prema Shanti Yoga Retreat	4098 9006 www.premashanti.com 183 Turpentine Road, Diwan	Boutique with shared bathroom or deluxe	Rejuvenate mind, body & soul	Check in 2pm Check out 10am

Diwan Continued

Name	Contact	Accom type	Food + Features	Office hours Min stay Check in/out
Stonewood Views	0419 836 097 193 Stonewood Road, Diwan <u>Views.holiday@gmail.com</u>	Holiday home – fully self- contained. 3 Bedrooms, 2 Bathrooms Sleeps 10	Modern two storey home, timber deck, ocean and mountain views, creek to cool off in. Upstairs is open plan living area which leads out onto the deck with dining table and BBQ. The kitchen features a concrete bench/breakfast bar.	Check in at 2 pm Check out 10 am
Tea Tree Cottage	0437 428 906 www.teatreedaintree.com.au info@teatreedaintree.com.au	Holiday Home Pole house. Sleeps 5 people	Nestled on 3 acres in the foothills of the majestic Thornton Peak	Off site management Min 4-night stay Check Check in 2pm Check out 10am

Thornton Beach

Name	Contact	Accom type	Food + Features	Office hours Min stay Check in/out
Thornton Beach Bungalows	0481 699 120 stay@thorntonbeach.com.au www.thorntonbeachbungalows.com.au	2 queen ensuite bungalows that sleep 2 people each and an open plan holiday house that sleeps up to 6 people	Ocean views, tropical gardens, private balconies, BBQ facilities, directly opposite pristine Thornton beach	No min night stay in ensuite cabins Two-night min. stay in the house Check in 2pm Check out 10am
Noah Creek Forest Stay Eco - Huts	3017 Cape Tribulation Road, Thornton Beach www.noahcreek.com.au 07 40989297 0403 134 936	Two Eco style houses situated in the heart of the Rainforest; each house sleeps up to 8 people. The Ridge House The Lodge House Plus Two Glamping Huts; sleeps 2 people, The Bower & The Ochre	All accommodation offers a fully equipped kitchen and a refrigerator. There is a fireplace and a balcony with picturesque views. The property offers BBQ facilities. Guests receive access to self-guided walking trails, waterfalls, and waterholes, and can arrange to do guided treks in more mountainous areas.	Onsite management

Cape Tribulation

Name	Contact	Accom type	Food + Features	Office hours Min stay Check in/out
Alkira Resort House	0756 410 108 enquiries@luxuryholidays.com.au	Whole resort: 6 Bedrooms, each with Queen bed & ensuite. One bedroom has outdoor spa, five have balconies. Sleeps 12	Entirely off-grid and carbon neutral in operation and is powered by renewable energy.	Minimum stay 4 nights.
Black Palm Boutique Accommodation	4098 0130 www.blackpalm.com.au	Luxury Creekside Spa Cabin Super King Bed	A/Conditioned; WiFi & Bluetooth Audio Double Spa Bath Privately situated with Rainforest & Creek Views Kitchenette	Office Hours: 8am- 6pm Check In from 2pm Check out by 10.30am
Cape Tribulation Beach House	4098 0030 www.capetribbeach.com.au	Cabins to suit couples, singles and families – all ensuited.	Tides Bar & Restaurant Bistro style restaurant, Swimming Pool. Right on the beach.	Office Hours 8am to 5pm Check in 2pm Check out 10am On site managers after hours
Cape Tribulation Camping	4098 0077 www.capetribcamping.com.au	Beach front camping Powered and Unpowered sites	Camp kitchen & BBQ, Licenced Woodfire Pizza Café, firepits and dump point	Please call 0740980077 or book online. Sorry we are not pet friendly
Cape Trib Farm	4098 0042 www.capetribfarm.com.au	5 private air-conditioned cottages tucked away in the orchard featuring kitchenette, lounge deck and ensuite, with mountain views. 4 King bed cottage 1 Queen + single bed	Located on 80-acre tropical fruit farm, including 50 acres of forest within Wet Tropics World Heritage Area Exotic fruit breakfast and homemade jams Sustainability: Off-grid solar power system; regenerative farming practices Use of farmhouse facilities: BBQ and Pizza oven 5 minutes walk to beach	Min stay 2 nights Check in 2pm Check out 10am
Cape Tribulation Sanctuary	capetribulationsantuary.emma@gmail.com www.capetribsanctuary.com.au	High set home with stunning ocean views. Up to 6 guests	Very private	Off site management Min stay 2 nights Check in 2pm Check out 10am

Cape Trib Continued over page

Cape Tribulation Continued

Name	Contact	Accom type	Food + Features	Office hours Min stay Check in/out
Coconut Beach House	www.coconut-beach-house.com	Private holiday home with exclusive track to Coconut Beach. Main house sleeps 8. Two new private cabins sleep 2 persons each.	Blissfully relaxed and comfortable holiday home with 3 bedrooms and spacious deck and living areas. Two new cabins open mid 2023. Set on 17 acres of tropical gardens, rainforest and mangroves with a private track to the beach - 6 minutes walk.	Minimum stay 2 nights. Check in 2pm, check out 10am.
Ferntree Rainforest Lodge	4098 0000 www.ferntreerainforestlodge.com.au	Cabins and Lofts – all with ensuite	A large resort pool, restaurant and bar.	Check in 2pm Check out 10am
Mist at Cape Tribulation	mist – at Cape Tribulation (mistatcapetribulation.com.au) Tel: 0457 087 851	menu, 3-seater sofa, dining a	ns. Each comprising King Size Bed, Pillow rea, kitchenette with full size fridge, coffee ad large covered outdoor deck all with Heritage Rainforest.	Minimum stay is two nights Check in at 2:00PM Check out at 10:00AM.
Noah's Camping Ground Open June to December	137468 www.nprsr.qld.gov.au/parks	Composting toilets No showers and no water	On the beach National Park Camping Area	Camping permit required. Camping tag with booking number must be displayed a your camp site. Camp sites must be booked and paid for before travelling to the campground.
PK's Jungle Village	4098 0040 www.pksjunglevillage.com.au	Cabin style, ensuited & Dorms	Bar, restaurant, self-cooking facilities & swimming pool, EFTPOS, ATM & Internet	Check in 2pm Check out 10am
Rainforest Hideaway	0460 361 346 109 Camelot Close, Cape Tribulation stay@rainforesthideaway.au www.rainforesthideaway.au	Cabins with ensuite	Unique sculpture trail through jungle and 9 hole putt-putt golf course. Pristine rainforest creek on property.	Check in 2pm Check out 10am
Safari Lodge	4098 0006 https://oceansafari.com.au/accommodation/	King Ensuite with aircon cabins, King/Twin/Triple Cabins with shared bathrooms, powered and unpowered campsites in the HEART of the rainforest	Swimming pool, camp kitchen, café, amenities block, onsite manager, laundry, Heart of Cape Tribulation 5 mins walk to beach Affordable / Budget rates,	Check in 2pm Check out 10am
Wildwood	4098 0057 www.capetrib.com.au	One bedroom chalet 3 people and two bedroom house sleeps 5	In the rainforest	Min stay 3 nights Check in 2pm Check out 10am

China Camp (CREB Track)

Name	Contact	Accom type	Food + Features	Office hours Min stay Check in/out
Yindilli Camping Ground.	4098 6248 yindillicamp@gmail.com	Camping	Two hours north along the CREB, or a one-hour drive south from Wujal. It offers toilet facilities, fireplaces (for cooking etc), dry firewood, walking tracks to Bairds Creek for swimming in crystal clear mountain waters and grassed camp sites.	On Site management





